From: Lewis Powell <Lewis.Powell@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 7:40 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Kevin Murphy <Kevin.Murphy@cityofchicago.org>; Alexandra Gazzolo
<Alexandra.Gazzolo@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: RE: Tableau Conference - Ethics Approval - Conference Registration Fee Covered by Third Party
(via Enterprise Contract)

Greetings Director Berlin,

My apologies for this delayed follow up email post conference.

| am writing to confirm that Alexandra Gazzolo and | attended the Tableau Conference, in our official
capacity for the Office of Budget and Management.

During the conference we met all conditions as described in your approval email.

Below is a recap the event. The conference registration fee was the only cost covered by a third party
(which were included in the training package within our Salesforce Enterprise Contract)

Event: Tableau Conference 2025

Location: San Diego, California

Dates: Monday April 14 through Thursday April 17.

Costs Covered: Conference Registration Fee

Note: Five conference tickets were formally included in the Enterprise Contract with

Salesforce, as a part of our training package within the contract.

OBM will be using two of the tickets.



Alexandra Gazzolo, Principal Operations Analyst, Office of Budget and Management — Data Analytics
Division

Lewis Powell, Deputy Budget Director, Office of Budget and Management — Data Analytics Division.
Costs Not Covered: Airfare, Hotel

Thank you, and please let me know if you need any other information from my end to complete the
communication/documentation requirement.

Lewis Waldia Powell | Deputy Budget Director
City of Chicago | OBM | Data Analytics Division
121 N. LaSalle St., #604 | Chicago, IL 60602
312.744.9153 (0)
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From: Lewis Powell <Lewis.Powell@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 12:36 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Kevin Murphy <Kevin.Murphy@cityofchicago.org>; Alexandra Gazzolo
<Alexandra.Gazzolo@cityofchicago.org>



https://twitter.com/ChicagoBudget
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/depts/obm.html
mailto:Lewis.Powell@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Kevin.Murphy@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Alexandra.Gazzolo@cityofchicago.org

Subject: Tableau Conference - Ethics Approval - Conference Registration Fee Covered by Third Party (via
Enterprise Contract)

Greetings Director Berlin,

Hope all is well.

| am writing to request ethics approval for an upcoming conference that Alexandra Gazzolo (cc’d) and |
will be attending.

Event: Tableau Conference 2025

Location: San Diego, California

Dates: Monday April 14 through Thursday April 17.

Costs Covered: Conference Registration Fee

Note: Five conference tickets were formally included in the Enterprise Contract with

Salesforce, as a part of our training package within the contract.

OBM will be using two of the tickets.

Alexandra Gazzolo, Principal Operations Analyst, Office of Budget and Management — Data Analytics
Division

Lewis Powell, Deputy Budget Director, Office of Budget and Management — Data Analytics Division.

Costs Not Covered: Airfare, Hotel

| have attached the conference registration confirmations for Alexandra and myself.



| have also cc’d my direct supervisor Kevin Murphy, Managing Deputy Budget Director, Office of Budget
and Management.

Please let me know if there is any other documentation or details needed for this approval.
Thank you
Best,

Lewis

Lewis Waldia Powell | Deputy Budget Director
City of Chicago | OBM | Data Analytics Division
121 N. LaSalle St., #604 | Chicago, IL 60602
312.744.9153 (O)

Follow OBM on X | OBM Website
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https://twitter.com/ChicagoBudget
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/depts/obm.html

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and
may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of
this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any
attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the

individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and
printout thereof.



